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DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
CANADA

OFFICE OF THE
= DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT GENERAL

pibit— OTTAWA

NOVin 1927 November 3, 1927.

Dear Mr. Pitchburn, -

Mr. J.NBllis called upon me the other day and
we discussed the present situation of the Proposgsed gettle-
ment with Mr. Cosens Spencer for the irrigation system
on the Chilce Ranch, Stone Indian Reserve. It appears
to me that we have done everything that we are called
upen to do in this matter in order to obtain a reason-
able settlement, and if Mr. Spencer's soliciter desires

to ask for a fiat, the Department will be Prepared to deal

YouM

Deputy Superintendent > j
V.E.Pitchburn, Esq., =
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Indian Commissioner,
Victorit, B.Cs

with the matter.
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